

Profile

I am a Web2, Web3 Full Stack developer with a background in computer systems algorithms, data structure and networking. My 3 years of IT experience gave me a solid foundation for web development and building complex solutions. Recently, I joined 42 network for a diploma of expert architect in digital computing. I'm passionate about coding and solving problems through code, and I'm excited to work alongside other great programmers and learn so much more!

employment history

Web3 Developer, at Rentii Freelancer, United States

AUGUST 2022 - OCTOBER 2022

One-of-a-kind NFT Renting Platform on Solana.

• **Skills:** anchor Mocha (JavaScript Framework) TypeScript Rust (Programming Language) React.js Next.js JavaScript

Web3 Developer, at Bitwarriors Freelance, Dubai, United Arab Emirates

JULY 2022 - SEPTEMBER 2022

bit Warriors is a worldwide NFT company

 Skills: TypeScript Rust (Programming Language) Anchor React.js Node.js Tailwind CSS JavaScript

Education

Digital IT Architect, à 1337, UM6P, khouribga

NOVEMBER 2021 - NOVEMBER 2024

1337 is a coding school and a campus of the 42network paris **University Mohammed VI Polytechnic**

DUT, at University ibn tofail, kenitra

SEPTEMBER 2020 - JULY 2021

general economy

baccalaureate, at Mohammed V, kenitra

general economy

Projects

Full Stack dev, Chebab Agency

a fully responsive modern website for an IT company Created with: React, Redux, Sass, TailwindCss, NodeJs, ExpressJs, MongoDb

Web3 Dev, Rentii

NFT rental platform on Solana Created with: React, Next, Rust, Anchor

Front-end dev, MyHeart

a fully responsive modern website for an IT company Created with: React, Redux, Sass, TailwindCss

personal infos

kenitra

Morocco

0773067780

anas.jaidi@icloud.com

Websites and social links

linkedin

github

portfolio

Skills

JavaScript

HTML & CSS

Python

C++ && C

Rust

react & Redux & nextJs

Nodejs, Express.js, Nest.js

MongoDb, Mongoose

MySQL, Postgresql

SASS | PugJs | Tailwindcss

Rust, Python, Php

Git & Github

Réseaux informatiques, CCNA

Languages

Français

Anglais

arabe

hobbies and interests

- -> Contribute to open source projects
- -> competitive programming
- -> robotics

Web3 Lead Dev, BitWarriors

Solana blockchain NFT raffle website Created with: React, Redux, Sass, TailwindCss, MongoDb, NodeJs, ExpressJs, Docker

Courses

CCNA, CISCO

comptia A+, comptia

Unix under the hood, kernel hood